
From: Simon, Timothy A.
Sent: 9/29/2011 11:52:05 AM
To: White, Phyllis R. (phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov); Mosbaugh, Scott

(scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Tony Earley meeting—(Chair/CEO/Pres-PG&E Corp)

Check with Brian about an earlier date, I do classify this as priority!

From: White, Phyllis R.
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 04:27 PM 
To: Simon, Timothy A.; Mosbaugh, Scott
Subject: FW: Tony Eariey meeting-(Chair/CEO/Pres-PG&E Corp)

Commissioner-we will add this meeting to the log because the previously scheduled 
date isn't working for PG&E and we will need your agreement to put it back on the 
calendar.

Scott-please note on the old appt that the meeting will be rescheduled-tbd.

Phyllis R. White, Chief of Staff

Office of Commissioner Simon

Office: (415) 703-1955

Email: prwfcbcpuc.ca.gov

From: Mosbaugh, Scott
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 4:21 PM 
To: White, Phyllis R.
Subject: RE: Tony Earley meeting-(Chair/CEO/Pres-PG&E Corp)

I've spoken to Sally this morning and advised that these dates are bad. I also advised her that the week 
of the 17th might open up depending on what happens with the Pasadena trip.

Scott Mosbaugh
Office of Commissioner Simon
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415) 703-4435
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From: Redacted
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 8:32 AM 
To: Mosbaugh, Scott 
Cc: White, Phyllis R.
Subject: Reschedule Meet and Greet Request between Comr Simon and Tony Earley (Chair/CEO/Pres- 
PG&E Corp)

Scott,
Mr. Earley's office is requesting the meet and greet you have scheduled for Oct 24 (10am, 30mins) be 
reschedule for an earlier time, if possible. Mr. Earley would like to meet w/ Comr Simon sooner than Oct 
24. The new proposed dates are noted below. Thank you kindly for yor prompt attention in this matter.

New Proposed Dates:
October 3 (Monday) - between 3:30-5:00 pm 
October 7 (Friday) - between 8:30-9:30 am 
October 17 (Monday) - between 3:00-5:00 pm

Please give me a call if you have any question. Thank you again.

Redacted
Regulatory Relations
Redacted
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